

Ms. Ellen, A., Lee

Staff Attorney Northern Legal Aid Staff Attorneys Center Legal Aid Foundation, Taiwan

Education

LL.M, School of Oriental and African Studies (SOAS), University of London LL.B, National Taiwan University

Professional Employment

2017-present Supervisor, Taipei Bar Association

2011-present Staff Attorney, Legal Aid Foundation, Taiwan

2014-2017 Chairperson, Citizens Legal Aid Committee, Taipei Bar Association

2011-2014 Vice Chairperson, Human Rights Committee, Taipei Bar Association

2010-2011 Project Research Lawyer, Legal Aid Foundation, Taiwan

2005-2008 Lawyer in private practice

Biography

Ellen Lee has been involved in legal aid work since 2010 and was served as a project research lawyer of Legal Aid Foundation, the largest provider of legal services to the poor in Taiwan.

She participated in he legal aid projects including the consumer debt bankruptcy project and the death penalty project.

Currently Ms. Lee is a staff attorney in Legal Aid Foundation, Supervisor of Taipei Bar Association andExecutive Member of Judicial Reform Foundation. She mainly takes charge (criminal cases

and personal bankruptcy cases. In addition to traditional legal services providing individual indigent clients, she also participates in the advocacy of the amendment of laws related to vulnerable groups and works on issues of judicial reform.

